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ADDENDUM #1 
 
Date: July 7, 2008 
             
To:  Contractors 
 
From: Vic Middleton, Project Manager, DFCM 
 
Reference: Sand Hollow State Park Water Craft Ramp 
  Division of Parks & Recreation – Hurricane, Utah 
  DFCM Project No. 07350510 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 1 
 
Pages Addendum          2     pages 
 Total                                                                          2     pages  
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this Addendum apply 
to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving the portion of the work added, 
deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the 
space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the effective 
date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the execution or effective 
dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the State of Utah and DFCM, as it 
relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be the Utah law in effect at the time of the 
issuance of this Addendum. 
 
 
1.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES – There are no changes to the project schedule.  
 
1.2 GENERAL ITEMS – Questions and answers from the mandatory meeting held on  

June 26, 2008 at 1:00 PM. 
 

1.2.1 Question:  Do we bid a flush coat with the asphalt? 
 Answer: No flush coat is required on the asphalt 
 
1.2.2 Question:  Can the grade of oil be changed to AC-30?  Right now PG Grade is hard to get 

and very expensive. 
 Answer:  Yes, AC-30 can be used. 
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1.2.3 Question:  On the sump drain field DT-01.  Is the Geotextile fabric going around the 

whole area or just the top?  The detail looks like it is just on top. 
Answer:  Geotextile fabric is required to encompass the drain sump (whole area) 

 
1.2.4 Question:  What will be the width of pads between expansion joints on the ramp, or will 

this be decided with the contractor at the time of construction? 
Answer: Expansion joints will be determined in the field at the time of construction. 

 
1.2.5 Question:  What is the plan for the restroom area as far as grading?  There is one FG 

elevation on one end.  Is the whole pad that grade or does it slope to surrounding TBC? 
Answer:  The restroom grade coincides with TBC grade. 
 

1.2.6 Question:  What type of SD pipe is required? 
 Answer:  ADS pipe. 
 
1.2.7 Question:  Is the clear and grub supposed to be included in the excavation bid item? 
 Answer:  Yes, clearing and grubbing is included in excavation. 
 
1.2.8 Question:  Does the rip rap require any type of bedding on top of the fabric prior to 

placing? 
 Answer:  No. 
 
1.2.9 Question: On the plan sheet the rip rap is referenced as 24” max and 12” min.  In the spec 

book the rip rap is specified as 12” max and 6” min.  Which rock size is to be used? 
Answer:  Size should be 12” max to 6” min rip rap. 
 

1.2.10 Question: What type of rock is the rip rap to be if any? (ie, lava, basalt, etc.) 
 Answer:  Lime stone, Lava and Basalt are acceptable. 
 
1.2.11 Question: Is borrow required under sidewalk? 

Answer:  No borrow is required under the sidewalk 
 

1.2.12  Question: Do quantities for base gravel and granular borrow include compaction? 
 Answer:  Yes, in-place quantities. 
 
YOU ARE ADVISED that the final contract will be supplemented by the fore-going addendum 
and that proper acknowledgment will be required on the bid. 
 
BY ORDER OF: Vic Middleton, Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


